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_ Shiiley Hiew (LKK Auto)

——

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 3:12 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Perry HE (SPF); Bernard SEAH (SPF);
Peng Seng NG (SPF); Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF); assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto);
SUR

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services -

HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX4834G)

Hi Shirley,

Please proceed to close this and submit the report.

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM 7
« ® TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ ®
«* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING: “Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute ar take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 11:44

To: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard_SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)
<NG_Peng_Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid_Abu_Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; assignments
<assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX4834G)

Dear Wei Yea,

Please advise whether can we submit our report of QX 4834G accordingly.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 10:59 AM
To: 'Wei Yea LIM (SPF)' <LIM_Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>
Cc: 'Kim Pang CHAY (SPF)' <CHAY Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; 'Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)' <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
'Perry HE (SPF)' <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; 'Bernard SEAH (SPF)' <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; 'Peng Seng NG (SPF)'
<NG_Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; 'Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF)' <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; assignments
<assignments@|kkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
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

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 9:42 AM

To: 'Wei Yea LIM (SPF)' <LIM_Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: 'Kim Pang CHAY (SPF)' <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; 'Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)' <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
'Perry HE (SPF)' <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; 'Bernard SEAH (SPF)' <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; 'Peng Seng NG (SPF)’
<NG_Peng_Seng@spf.gov.sg>; 'Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF)' <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; assignments
<assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX4834G)

RE-SEND
Dear Wel Yea,

Please refer to the attachments.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 9:33 AM

To: 'Wei Yea LIM (SPF)' <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: 'Kim Pang CHAY (SPF)' <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; 'Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)' <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;

2



'Perry HE (SPF)' <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; 'Bernard SEAH (SPF)' <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; 'Peng Seng NG (SPF)'
<NG Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; 'Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF)' <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; 'assignments'

" <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX4834G)

Dear Wei Yea,

Please refer attached.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@l|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 10:03 AM

To: 'Wei Yea LIM (SPF)' <LIM_Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Kim Pang CHAY (SPF)' <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; 'Kwee Huat TAN (SPF)' <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
'Perry HE (SPF)' <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; 'Bernard SEAH (SPF)' <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; 'Peng Seng NG (SPF)'
<NG Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; 'Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF)' <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX4834G)

Dear Wei Yea,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Shirley,

FYNA. Our Ref: CS/SPF18019926/Nsb

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) [mailto:LIM Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Monday, 19 November, 2018 9:47 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)
<NG_Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid Abu Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; 'Ai Phing (LKKAuto'
<aiphing@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto' <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX4834G)

Hi Catherine,



May | check if there is an update on this appraisal?
Do let me know if there is any obstacle faced with SMRT side.

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM

+ * TRANSFORMATION 2025 %
.* One Home, One Team
. Buiding Our Future Together

WARNING "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message If you are not the intended addresses, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person Is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error”

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 22:16

To: 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>;
Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Bernard SEAH (SPF) <Bernard SEAH@spf.gov.sg>; Peng Seng NG (SPF)
<NG_Peng Seng@spf.gov.sg>; Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF) <Rashid Abu_ Hasan@spf.gov.sg>; 'Ai Phing (LKKAuto'
<aiphing@lkkauto.com>; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto' <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services - HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX4834G)

Hi Catherine,

Please provide Appraisal Services for the following SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services:
- QX4834G

In attached, please find the recommended Parts and Labour required for the repair of these vehicles.

Kindly contact the following SMRT personnel for viewing of the damaged vehicle:
- Mr Kong Sew Kui
- MrJason Yeo

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844



L bl

Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October, 2018 10:16 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Perry HE (SPF); Bernard SEAH (SPF);
Peng Seng NG (SPF); Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF); 'Ai Phing (LKKAuto'; 'Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto'

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services -
HOMSPFETQ16000399 (QX4834G)

Attachments: QX4834G.xlsx

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
- MrlJason Yeo

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Palice Logistics Department

Singapore Paolice Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM &

, * TRANSFORMATION 2025 s 0*
" One Home, One Team
- Building Our Future Together

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action In reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person Is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."
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. ) [ , .
) Scope Of Work A i
Home Team Agency i
SCOPE OF WORK | - |
| To provide labour, mnlehals. transportation, tools and parts and others deemed necessary to carry out the following repairs:
CONTRACTOR SMRT | [VEHTYPE: VAN JUniT[  SOC/STAR UNIT Reference No,
VEH NO : ox -mj-;t G REPAIR TYPE: ACCIQENT 4834/SPF4W/18/09/30
VEH MAKE/MODEL TOYOTA f_ﬂACF. . 1100011637
|
o PARTS HESCRIPTION T P T e P il
1 | Scope Of Repairs:
| [Front wind screen ) $375.00 | 375.00 375.00 ,/Cg g
2 |Wind screen moulding i $12000 L 120.00 120.00 *‘/_N £ é
3 |Front panel = $625,00 | 625.00 625.00 7Ok
4 |Radiator gnlle $250.00 I 250.00 250.00 v
5 |L/H head lamp housing S88.00 I 88.00 §8.00 /BT
6 |R/H head lamp $300.00 I 300.00 300.00 P
7 |R/H head lamp housing SR8.00 1 88.00 88.00 MU
8 |Front bumper $320.00 I 320.00 320.00 7 KK
9 |Front bumper retainer LH & RH $45.00 3 45.00 00.00 X ’ EL
10 |Driver door complete assy $2.100.00 i 2100.00 2100.00 e
11 |R/H window assy $550.00 | 550,00 550.00 P
12 |R/H panel $3.200.00 I 3200.00 3200.00 /DEE
13_|15" steel rims S112.00 4 112.00 448,00 \ kY PO
14_|R/H lower arm $350,00 [ 25000 |~ ©Db 25000 17 W ?
15 |R/H absorber $95.00 | 95.00 ~ DD 9500
16 |R/H upper amm $350.00 I 350.00 ~ D D 35000 I
17 |L/H lower anm $250.00 | 250.00 250.00 s
18 |L/H absorber $95.00 | 95.00 95.00 !
19 [L/H upper arm $350.00 | 350.00 35000  °
20  |Rear bumper $280.00 | 280.00 - C (2. 1C 280.00 L N
21 [Tyre 15" (SOR 5B 2)CATB $206.21 4 0% 296.21 1184.84 — "J/rl TR
2 Additional Services
21 NA [ soo0 | o [ o% 0.00 0.00 st
Remarks: Parts Total: s 11,408.84
SN LABOUR DESCRIPTION Man-Hour Rate 5y, ™™ | Total Man-Hour
Hour Qty Cost ($)
Scope Of Repairs
| |Wind screen 10 000 . l{
Remove & replace front wind screen
Replace front wind screen moulding
Cut , weld & align wind screen pillar
Water leakage test for wind screen
Putty & spray paint wind screen pillar
2 |Front Panel 8 0.00 L
Remove & replace front panel
Putty & spray paint front panel
3 |Remove & replace radiator grille 1 0.00 '
Head lamp 4 0.00 y 3
Remaove & replace L'H head lamp housing
Remove & replace R'H head lamp & housing
Putty & spray punt head lamp housing
5 |Front bumper 10 0.00 L
Remove & replace front bumper
Replace front bumper retainer
Remove & replace front bumper suppon
Replace front number plate
Putty & spray paint front bumper
6 |Dash board 12 0.00 >
Remove & re-nstall dash board I
Repair & align dash board frame 1
7 | Driver door 26 0.00 -1
Remove & replace driver door complete assy
Cut , weld & align driver door pillar
Putty & spray paimt driver door & pillar i
8 |Cut.weld & align driver Mloor board 16 0.00
Anti corrosion treatment for dnver floor board
9 |Replace R/H window assy 2 0.00 L
10 |Cut, remove & replace R/H panel 26 0.00 .‘Lﬁ
Putty & spray paint R'H panel
11 |Tyre & rim 4 0.00 Y
Remove & replace front R/H tyre & rim




@-Smm Ref: 4834/SPF/AW/18/09/30

CVR Accident Photos

VEHICLE DETAIL

Vehicle No QX 4834 G Date Of accident

Date Booked In Date of Submission

REPAIR DESCRIPTIONS

Remove & replace front wind screen ( pic 1,2 )
Replace front wind screen moulding ( pic 1,2 )
Remove & replace front panel ( pic3)
Remove & replace radiator grill ( pic 4 )
Remove & replace L/H head lamp housing ( pic5)
Remove & replace R/H head lamp & housing ( pic 6 )
Remove & replace front bumper ( pic 7))
Remove & replace R/H fender ( pic8)
Remove & replace R/H fender inner panel ( pic 9)
. Remove & replace front bumper support ( pic 10)
. Repair & align cross member ( pic 11)
Remove & re-install dash board ( pic 12,13 )
. Repair & align dash board frame ( pic 12,13 )
. Cut, weld & align wind screen pillar ( pic 14 )
Remove & replace driver door complete assy ( pic 15 )
Cut , weld & align driver floor board ( pic 16 )
Remove & replace R/H window assy ( pic 17)
. Cut, remove & replace R/H panel ( pic 18,19
Remove & replace rear R/H tyre & rim ( pic 20 )
. Remove & replace front R/H tyre & rim ( pic 21 )
. Remove & replace R/H lower arm ( pic 22)
. Remove & replace R/H absorber ( pic 23 )
. Remove & replace R/H upper arm ( pic 24 )
. Remove & replace rear bumper ( pic 25 )
Cut , weld & repair rear cabin floor board ( pic 26 )

=
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PHOTOS OF DAMAGED PARTS

Wind screen shattered ( pic 1) Wind screen shattered ( pic 2 )

Page | of 3
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Ref: 4834/SPF/4W/18/09/30

—

CVR Accident Photos

Front R/H tyre & rim dented ( pic 21 )
‘-..\‘ ot ;“;‘I‘)

( pic 24 )

| : ke
3 .yt i l w.

Rear bunper dented ( pic 25 )

Page 3 of 3
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'Vl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
=, 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref :  CS/SPF18019926/Nsbe2

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT SECTION

(SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE)1 MOUNT -
PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD POLICE Dats:  43:12:2018
ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333

ATTN : LIM WEI YEA Code: SPF3

1 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected QX 4834G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. HOMSPFETQ16000399 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From LIM WEI YEA Assign Date 31/10/2018

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA HIACE c.c 2986
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2001
Chassis No. LH1740006297 Colour SILVER
Odometer - Steering JAMMED
Brakes JAMMED Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General POOR

3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre |185R14C MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185R14C MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185R14C MICHELIN 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185 R14C MICHELIN 5mm

4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY AND FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 07/11/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705

5a. Remarks




E‘ ?{?!"{' Auto

- Consultants
B da Bm B Pte Lid Company Registration No. 199607198R

S1TUBLAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Registration No. QX 4834G

PARTS
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION PARTS ::: Li?; TOTAL PARTS MAN-
ary Condition asrer mark. | €OST ($) AFTER HOUR
0P MARK UP ary
1 MATERIALS

1.1 FRONT WIND SCREEN 1 CRACKED S 375.00 $  375.00

1.2 WIND SCREEN MOULDING 1 NECESSARY S 120.00 $  120.00

1.3 FRONT PANEL 1 DEFORMED S 625.00 S 625.00

1.4 RADIATOR GRILLE 1 DENTED S 250.00 S 250.00

1.5 L/H HEAD LAMP HOUSING 1 BENT 5 88.00 $ 88.00

1.6 R/H HEAD LAMP 1 MISSING S 300.00 $  300.00

1.7 R/H HEAD LAMP HOUSING 1 MISSING S 88.00 S 88.00

1.8 FRONT BUMPER 1 CRACKED S 320.00 S 32000

1.9 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH 1 UNCONFIRM s 45.00 S 45.00

1.10 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH 1 MISSING 5 45.00 S 45.00

111 DRIVER DOOR COMPLETE ASSY 1 DEFORMED S 2,100.00 $ 2,100.00

1.12 R/H WINDOW ASSY 1 MISSING S 550.00 $  550.00

1.13 R/H PANEL 1 DEFORMED $ 3,200.00 S 3,200.00

1.14 15" STEEL RIMS RH 2 DENTED S 112.00 S 22400

1.15 15" STEEL RIMS LH 2 UNCONFIRM S 112.00 $  224.00

1.16 R/H LOWER ARM 1 DENTED S 250.00 $  250.00

117 R/H ABSORBER 1 DENTED 5 95.00 S 95.00

1.18 R/H UPPER ARM 1 DENTED S 350.00 $  350.00

1.19 L/H LOWER ARM 1 UNCONFIRM s 250.00 S 250.00

1.20 L/H ABSORBER 1 UNCONFIRM S 95.00 S 95.00

1.21 L/H UPPER ARM 1 UNCONFIRM $  350.00 $  350.00

1.22 REAR BUMPER 1 CRACKED S 280.00 S 280.00

1.23 Tyre 15" (SOR 5B_2) CAT B 2 PUNCTURE s 296.21 S 59242

1 SCOPE OF REPAIRS

1.1 WIND SCREEN 8
REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT WIND SCREEN
REPLACE FRONT WIND SCREEN MOULDING
CUT, WELD & ALIGN WIND SCREEN PILLAR




WATER LEAKAGE TEST FOR WIND SCREEN

PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT WIND SCREEN PILLAR

1.2

FRONT PANEL

REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT PANEL

PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT FRONT PANEL

13

REMOVE & REPLACE RADIATOR GRILLE

14

HEAD LAMP

REMOVE B REPLACE L/H HEAD LAMP HOUSING

REMOVE & REPLACE R/H HEAD LAMP HOUSING

PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT HEAD LAMP HOUSING

15

FRONT BUMPER

REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT BUMPER

REPLACE FRONT BUMPER RETAINER

REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT

REPLACE FRONT NUMPER PLATE

PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT FRONT BUMPER

1.6

DASH BOARD

REMOVE & RE-INSTALL DASH BOARD

REPAIR & ALIGN DASH BOARD FRAME

1.7

DRIVER DOOR

22

REMOVE & REPLACE DRIVER DOOR COMPLETE
ASSY

CUT, WELD & ALIGN DRIVER DOOR PILLAR

PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT DRIVER DOOR & PILLAR

1.8

CUT, WELD & ALIGN DRIVER FLOOR BOARD

14

ANTI CORROSION TREATMENT FOR DRIVER
FLOOR BOARD

19

REPLACE R/H WINDOW ASSY

CUT, REMOVE & REPLACE R/H PANEL

23

PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT R/H PANEL

111

TYRE & RIM

REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT R/H TYRE & RIM

REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT L/H TYRE & RIM

REMOVE & REPLACE REAR R/H TYRE & RIM

REMOVE & REPLACE REAR L/H TYRE & RIM

PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT ALL TYRE RIM

112

UNDER CARRIAGE

12

REMOVE & REPLACE R/H LOWER ARM

REMOVE & REPLACE L/H LOWER ARM

REMOVE & REPLACE R/H ABSORBER

REMOVE & REPLACE L/H ABSORBER




REMOVE & REPLACE R/H UPPER ARM

REMOVE & REPLACE L/H UPPER ARM

1.13 | REPAIR & ALIGN CROSS MEMBER 8
1.14 | REPAIR & REPLACE REAR BUMPER 2
PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT REAR BUMPER
1.15 | REAR CABIN FLOOR BOARD 12
REMOVE & RE-INSTALL REAR CABIN PASSENGER
SEAT
CUT, WELD & REPAIR REAR CABIN FLOOR BOARD
ANTI CORROSION TREATMENT FOR REAR CABIN
FLOOR BOARD
TOTAL PARTS COST $10,816.42
COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 130
Registration No. QX 4834G
Vehicle Inspected By
MUHD NAZRIL (NAZ)
Technical Investigator
LL.B. (Hons) London
ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M. MATAI
Licensed Appraiser
DISCLAIMER QOF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for n nefit of the Client na h
front page of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted to any third party who may rely on

the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.
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_ Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

e — e

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
+» ®* TRANSFORMATION 20250 ®
" One Home, One Team
. Building Our Fulture Together

WARNING "Privileged/Canfidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213), Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in emror.”

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

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
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



